# **AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE**

# BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DAMIANSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT #62

# AND

# DAMIANSVILLE FEDERATION OF TEACHERS LOCAL 06600 IFT/AFT, AFL-CIO

SCHOOL YEARS 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027

## Table of Contents

Article I -	Recognition	3
Article II -	Duties and Responsibilities	3
Article III -	Negotiations	3
Article IV -	Dues Deduction	4
Article V -	Grievance Procedure	4
Article VI -	No Strike	6
Article VII -	Personnel File	6
Article VIII -	Board of Education Notices	7
Article IX -	Right to Representation	7
Article X -	Employment Conditions	7
Article XI -	Leaves	10
Article XII -	Seniority/Reductions in Force	13
Article XIII -	Teacher Suspension	13
Article XIV-	Employee Compensation and Fringe Benefits	13
Article XV -	Retirement Incentive	16
Article XVI-	Notices	17
Article XVII -	Savings Clause	17
Article XVIII-	Duration	17
Article XIX-	Content of Agreement	18
	Signature Page	18
Appendix A	Salary Schedule	19
Appendix B	Supplemental Pay Schedule	22
Appendix C	Grievance Form	23

## <u> Article I – Recognition</u>

- A. The Board of Directors of School District No. 62, hereinafter referred to as the "Board" recognizes the Damiansville Federation of Teachers, IFT-AFT, AFL-CIO Local 06600, hereinafter referred to as the "Federation" as the sole and exclusive negotiating agent for all full-time and part-time certificated employees of the District. All managerial, supervisory, confidential, student and short-term employees of the District are excluded.
- B. Exclusivity The Board agrees not to negotiate with any other employee, organization, individual employee, or group of employees other than the Federation, for the duration of this Agreement with regard to wages, hours and terms and conditions of employment.

The Union shall indemnify and hold harmless the Board of Education, its members, officers, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, complaints, suits, or other forms of liability that shall arise out of complying with the above provisions of this Article, or in reliance on any list, notice, certification, affidavit or reassignment furnished under any such provisions.

## Article II – Duties and Responsibilities

It is the duty and responsibility of each Federation member to devote their full services to the District during the term of this Agreement. The nature and responsibility of teacher's assignments require a portion of preparatory work to be performed outside the normal workday, without further compensation. Such preparatory work includes the grading of papers and preparation for future school days.

## Article III – Negotiations

A. **Good Faith** – The Board and the Federation agree that their designated representatives shall negotiate in good faith with

respect to wages, hours and terms and conditions of this contract. Each party shall select their own representatives.

- <u>B.</u> **Bargaining Authority –** Both parties agree that it is their mutual responsibility to confer upon their respective representatives the necessary power and authority to make proposals, consider proposals and make counter-proposals. When the bargaining teams believe they have an agreement acceptable to both parties, the entire contract shall be submitted to the Federation for ratification and subsequently to the Board for adoption.
- C. **Successor Agreement** Negotiations for a successor Agreement shall begin no later than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of this Agreement.

#### Article IV – Dues Deduction

- A. The Board shall deduct from each Federation member's pay the current dues of the Federation, the amount of which shall annually be certified by the Federation.
- B. Dues shall be deducted in 19 installments from paychecks paid from the September 1st pay period to the June 1<sup>st</sup> pay period, provided that the Board has a continuing dues deduction authorization on file. All dues deducted by the Board shall be remitted to the Federation no later than 10 days after such deductions are made.

#### Article V – Grievance Procedure

- A. **Grievance--Definition**. Any claim by the Federation, an employee, or group of employees, that there has been an alleged violation, misinterpretation, or misapplication of the terms of this Agreement shall be a grievance.
- B. **Grievance--Time Limits**. All time limits shall consist of school days, except that when a grievance is submitted less than ten (10) days before the close of the current school term, or during summer

break, time limits shall consist of days the administrative offices are open for business.

- C. **Grievance--Step One**. The parties hereto acknowledge that it is usually most desirable for an employee and his/her immediately involved supervisor to resolve problems through free and informal communications. Communication is defined in this paragraph to be either verbal or written. A Union representative may be present at any informal conference. If, however, the informal process fails to resolve the issue, a grievance may be processed after informal resolution was attempted.
- D. Grievance--Step Two. The grievant, defined in this article as the Federation or an employee or group of employees, shall present the grievance in writing within fifteen (15) days of the alleged contract violation, specifying the article alleged to have been violated and stating the remedy sought, to the Superintendent. The Superintendent will arrange for a meeting to take place with the grievant within fifteen (15) days after receipt of the grievance. The Superintendent shall provide a written answer to the aggrieved employee within fifteen (15) days after the meeting.
- <u>E.</u> Grievance--Step Three. If the grievant is not satisfied with the disposition of the grievance at Step Two, the grievant may submit the grievance to the Board of Directors within ten (10) days of receiving the Step One answer. The Board shall allow the grievant to present his/her case to the Board at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting that occurs ten (10) days or more after the receipt of the written grievance.
- F. **Grievance--Arbitration**. If the grievant is not satisfied with the disposition of the grievance at Step Three, the Federation may submit the grievance to binding arbitration under the Voluntary Labor Arbitration Rules of the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service, which shall act as the administrator for the proceedings. If a request for a hearing is not filed within fifteen (15) days of the Step Three answer, then the grievance shall be deemed withdrawn.

- G. **Grievance--Evidence**. Neither the Board of Directors nor the Federation shall be permitted to assert any grounds or evidence before the arbitrator that has not previously been disclosed to the other party.
- H. **Grievance--Binding Arbitration**. The decision of the arbitrator shall be binding.
- I. **Grievance--Arbitration Cost**. Each party shall bear the full costs for its representatives in the grievance procedure. The costs of the arbitrator, plus any Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service filing fees, shall be shared equally between the parties.
- J. Grievance--Arbitration Transcripts. If either party requests a transcript of the proceedings, that party shall bear the full cost for that transcript. If both parties order a transcript, the cost of the two (2) transcripts shall be divided equally by the Board and the Federation.

#### Article VI - No Strike

The Federation agrees not to strike or engage in any work slowdown during the term of this Agreement. A strike is defined as the refusal of the Federation, a Federation member or a group of Federation members to provide the services agreed to in this Agreement during the term of this Agreement.

#### Article VII – Personnel File

Upon advance written notice to the superintendent, a Federation member shall have the right to review his/her personnel file. Such review shall take place during regular office hours. The Superintendent or his/her designee shall be present during the review. The Federation member shall have the right to attach a response to any items in the file. The Federation member shall have the right to have a representative present when viewing the file.

## Article VIII – Board of Education Notices

The Federation President will be given written notice, agendas, and attachments, which include, but are not limited to, the monthly financial report and itemized bills, for all regular and special Board of Education meetings. Items given to the Board but not included in the monthly packet to the Federation President shall be listed on separate sheet and said sheet shall be a part of the monthly packet given to the Federation President. The notice, agendas and all attachments shall be given to the Federation President on the same day as they are given to the Board members.

## Article IX - Right to Representation

A Federation member who is required to appear before the Board or administration in any meeting or hearing, which is called to discuss any disciplinary action against the Federation member, or which becomes disciplinary at any point during said meeting or\_hearing, is entitled to have a Federation representative of his/her choice present. All Weingarten Rights and restrictions apply to this article.

Anytime a Federation member is required to appear before the Board of Education, for any reason, the Federation member shall be notified of the issue(s) and given all documentation pertaining to the issue(s) at least five (5) school days prior to the school board meeting at which the Federation member is required to appear.

## Article X – Employment Conditions

## A. School Calendar

The Board shall establish a school calendar of 185 days, of which there are 180 teacher responsibility days and five (5) emergency days. The emergency days, if not used, shall be removed from the end of the school year, and shall not require teacher attendance.

## B. Work Day

A Federation member's normal workday shall begin at 8:25 a.m. and shall end at 3:30 p.m.

## C. Curriculum

Federation members who teach all core subjects in first grade through eighth grade shall provide a curriculum map. This curriculum will be reviewed and updated each year by the federation members. Both the initial curriculum map and subsequent changes will be approved by the Superintendent and Board. The curriculum maps/written curriculum will be kept in the Superintendent's office for each grade level for all core subjects and will also include maps for the following encore classes of PE and Music.

## D. Duty-Free Lunch

Each Federation member will be given a duty-free lunch of at least 40 minutes.

Teachers who choose to perform supervisory duty during lunch at the request of the Superintendent shall be compensated at the Before and After School Duty pay rate.

## E. Notification of Assignment

Federation members will be notified of their tentative teaching assignments no later than July 1st preceding the new school term. Open district teaching positions shall be offered to qualified Federation members in accordance with the Illinois School Code. Seniority with the District will not be considered unless all other factors are equal. Any Federation member who qualifies for an open position, must make a written request for the position(s), to the Superintendent, within two-weeks of the posting of the position. During summer break, the Superintendent will post the position on the office door and send a copy of the posting to the Union's designee. During summer break, written requests for open positions must be made by qualified Federation members within two-weeks of the receipt of the posting by the Union's designee.

In the event that subsequent changes in assignments are made after July 1st, Federation members will be notified as soon as possible. The Federation member shall be allowed to resign if such changes are unacceptable.

## F. Before and After School Duty

1. Federation members who are required to work outside their normal workday (Article IX-B), except for parent-teacher conferences, and extra duty assignments (as listed in Appendix B), to perform before and/or after school duty, shall be paid at the rate of \$25 per hour for the duration of the contract. Examples of before and/or after school duty include, but are not limited to, teacher meetings in addition to those referred to in F.3. below, student supervision, after school detention, special education staffings/ESL, and school events that require student supervision.

Music students' competitions and performances that require the presence of the music teacher that occur outside the normal workday, are excluded from Before and After School Duty pay.

- 2. For as long as Title 1 tutoring is offered, Federation members may voluntarily choose to work, with Superintendent approval, Title 1 after-school tutoring at the same rate as stated in the Before and After School Duty pay.
- 3. Certified teachers shall meet once per month as a group, with the superintendent, for teacher meetings. These once-monthly teacher meetings shall be held in conjunction with the School Improvement Meetings. On non-SIP meeting months, the Superintendent may schedule a meeting after school. Meetings during the lunch hour may also be held if

mutually agreed upon by the Superintendent and the Federation. Teachers in attendance at these meetings shall not be eligible for Before and After School Duty pay. A tentative meeting agenda shall be provided to teachers before the meeting.

## G. Professional Development

Each teacher covered by this collective bargaining agreement shall be provided an opportunity to utilize the Title II Funds received by the School each year for professional development that applies to the teacher's certificate renewal. The use of funds shall be pre-approved by the Superintendent. Said Title II funds shall be divided equally among the teachers. If a teacher is unable to use the funds allocated to him/her, it shall be reallocated by the Superintendent for use by other teachers.

## H. Planning Time

The Superintendent will prepare teaching schedules that ensure equitable planning time of at least 250 minutes per week and no less than 30 minutes/day. Part time employees will be pro-rated according to their total work week.

## I. Student Medication

Teachers shall not be required to administer medication to pupils. Pupils shall be referred to proper, designated office or administrative personnel for this function.

## Article XI – Leaves

A. **Sick Leave**. Each Federation member shall be entitled to a total of eight (8) sick leave days per year for members in years 1-7, ten (10) sick leave days per year for members in years 8-19, and twelve (12) sick leave days per year for members in years 20+. All years must be served consecutively at Damiansville SD #62, which may accumulate to a total of three hundred forty (340) days. Sick leave shall be interpreted to mean personal/family illness,

quarantine at home, or illness or funeral not covered by bereavement leave.

In the event that an employee needs to arrive later than contract workday start time or leave before contract workday end time, the time will be recorded in the office in 30-minute increments. When the recorded time reaches 3 ½ hours, one half sick day will be deducted.

Sick leave accumulation beyond the 340 day maximum shall be paid out at the end of each school year at the then current daily substitute rate.

B. Personal Leave. Each Federation member shall be granted five (5) days of personal leave per school year for members in years 1-7, six (6) days for members in years 8-19, and seven (7) days for members in years 20 or higher. All years must be served consecutively at Damiansville SD #62. Requests for personal leave shall be submitted to the Superintendent at least 2 days prior to the request.

Unused personal leave at the end of any school year may a) be converted to sick leave, and/or b) be carried over as follows:

Unused personal leave may be carried over to the following school year to a maximum of six (6) personal days for any given year for members in years 1-7, to maximum of seven (7) personal days for any given year for members in years 8-19, and to a maximum of eight (8) personal days for members in years 20 or higher .

C. **Bereavement Leave**. Each Federation member shall be granted three (3) days, per occurrence, for bereavement. "Family member" is defined as parents, stepparents, spouse, children (half, step, foster), grandparents, siblings (half, step, foster), grandchildren, in-laws of the same categories, legal guardians and domestic partner. If the Federation member utilizing Bereavement Leave requires more than the three days, the Federation member may use accumulated sick leave. For scheduling purposes, notification to the Superintendent of additional leave must be made more than 24 hours in advance.

#### D. Leaves of Absence.

Leaves of absence without pay may be granted to tenured Federation members. Leaves of absence without pay shall be for no more than one (1) year in duration.

- 1. Written requests for leaves of absence without pay must be made to the Board of Directors.
- 2. Leaves may be granted at the discretion of the Board for:
  - i. Advanced study leading to a degree at an accredited university;
  - ii. Educationally related travel;
  - iii. Military service;
  - iv. Maternity, paternity, child-rearing;
  - v. Medical reasons; and
  - vi. Other reasons acceptable to the Board
- 3. Federation members on approved leaves will retain seniority at the level held at the beginning of the leave.
- Federation members on approved leaves will advance on the salary schedule if more than one hundred twenty (120) days of the school year is worked.
- 5. Federation members on approved leave may continue insurance benefits if they reimburse the District for any pro-rata costs of benefits for which they apply if allowed by the insurance company.

## E. Appointments

In the event of a situation where an employee must attend an appointment at the beginning or the end of the school day, a request may be made to arrive after contract workday start time or leave before contract workday end time. The absence must be approved by the Superintendent or their designee.

## Article XII – Seniority/Reductions in Force

Layoff or dismissal of Federation members as a result of a decision of the board to decrease the number of teachers employed by the Board, shall be made according to the Illinois School Code.

A seniority list shall be prepared annually by the employer and delivered to the Union President no later than February 1 of each school year.

## Article XIII – Teacher Suspension

No Federation member may be suspended without pay except for cause as outlined in 105 ILCS 5/24 or 105 ILCS 5/23A-5j of the school code. This provision shall not apply to any reduction in force or other honorable dismissal.

## Article XIV – Employee Compensation and Fringe Benefits

#### A. Salary Schedule

Employees shall be paid according to the Salary Schedule attached hereto and incorporated herein as Appendix A for the school years 2024-2025, 2025-2026, and 2026-2027. The Salary Schedules have been calculated on a 180-day teacher responsibility schedule.

Newly hired certified employees shall be granted credit for up to 10 years credit of public school teaching experience. The new hire shall be placed on the salary schedule based on the number of

years of experience they have prior to being employed in our district, with the maximum number of years being 10.

Any current certified employee of the district who was not previously awarded credit years for prior teaching experience will be given up to 10 years teaching credit on the salary schedule based on the amount of public school teaching experience they had prior to being hired in the district.

Teachers who are eligible to move over a lane on the salary schedule must provide administration with a copy of the grade before August 25<sup>th</sup> of the year if moving over in the beginning of the school year or by January 15<sup>th</sup> of the year if moving over after the Christmas break. Administration will make every effort to update payroll records after the receipt of official grades

The hours obtained for further advancement on the salary schedule must be postgraduate hours that will apply toward a master's degree and must be mutually accepted by the superintendent and the school board.

Minimum Teacher Salary: The minimum teacher salary starting in the 2025-2026 school year is calculated at \$41,188 plus CPI-U (which includes any Board paid teacher contributions to TRS and THIS), with CPI-U unknown at the time the teacher salary schedule was negotiated. Therefore, irrespective and regardless of the negotiated teacher salary schedule, the Board and Association agree that the Board shall pay a teacher additional salary above the negotiated salary schedule if such payment is required to meet the minimum teacher salary required pursuant to the Illinois School Code, 105 ILCS 5/2-8, or any amendments thereto. The Board's payment to meet the minimum teacher salary shall include any Board paid TRS contributions made on behalf of the teacher.

#### B. Supplemental Pay Schedule

Federation members shall have the first right of refusal for any supplemental activity positions for which they are qualified and that may exist from time to time within the District.

The Supplemental Pay Schedule is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Appendix B for school years 2024-2025, 2025-2026, and 2026-2027.

## C.

#### Mileage

The Board of Directors shall reimburse Federation members for transportation to meetings, conferences, workshops or other District business at the then current IRS mileage rate per mile, subject to approval by the Superintendent. If a certified teacher is required to travel in his/her personal vehicle to another institution between 8:25 AM until 3:30 PM as part of his/her regular schedule, the teacher shall be reimbursed for all mileage according to the IRS rate. If the teacher is under contract with Damiansville SD #62 and the second institution, the District will reimburse the teacher for the percentage of all mileage equal to the percentage of his/her FTE employment status with the District. It is the teacher's responsibility to submit this information to the District's bookkeeper within 30 calendar days.

#### D.

#### TRS

According to the authority granted by the Pension Reform Act of 1974, Section 414 (h) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, the Board of Education agrees to pay from each teacher's gross salary (scheduled salary plus extra duty, if any) nine percent (9%, a multiplier of 9.8901%) directly to the TRS as a tax sheltered contribution. Any increase above the current rate shall be shared equally by the Board and Federation. The Board of Education agrees to pay the full employee contribution to THIS.

### Longevity

Certified teachers who have completed the following number of years of full-time employment within the District will receive a one-time stipend payable on June 1 at the completion of that benchmark year. The stipends shall be as follows:

YEAR	AMOUNT
5	\$500
10	\$750
15	\$1,000
20	\$1,250
25	\$1,500
30	\$1,750
35	\$2,000

E.

## Article XV – Retirement Incentive – Certified Staff

For teachers who qualify under this retirement plan, the board shall for the last years of service immediately preceding retirement, pay salary increases as follows:

- A. The teacher must be eligible and apply for retirement under the Illinois Teacher Retirement System, and
- B. No teacher may participate in this program unless she/he has sufficient service credit and/or age credit under the Illinois Teacher Retirement System to exempt the employer from payment of any penalty or other additional amount to the Teachers Retirement System, and
- C. The teacher must have at least 20 years of service in the Damiansville School District prior to their retirement date, and
- D. To participate in the benefit the teacher must submit an irrevocable retirement letter to the district by February 1 of the school year preceding the teacher's final year(s) of service.

a. Submitting a letter by February 1, prior to the last 4 years of service, the employee will receive a 3% salary increase each of the last 4 years based on the salary they receive the year the letter is turned in. They will then be removed from the salary schedule and not eligible for any steps horizontally or vertically.

#### Article XVI – Notices

All notices required by this agreement shall be given in writing and delivered by U.S. mail, return receipt requested to the following address:

For the Board:	For the Federation:
Superintendent of Damiansville Schoo 101 E. Main St.	President of Local 06600
Damiansville, IL 62215	(address to be supplied to district on an annual basis)

The return receipt will be conclusive of the date of receipt of the notice.

#### Article XVII – Savings Clause

Should any article, section or clause of this Agreement be declared illegal by a court of competent jurisdiction, then that article, section or clause shall be deleted from this Agreement to the extent that it violates the law. The remaining articles, sections and clauses shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of the Agreement.

#### Article XVIII – Duration

All provisions of this Agreement, unless otherwise stated, shall be in full force and effect on the first day of the 2024-25 school term, and shall remain in full force and effect until and including the last day before the first day of the 2027-28 school term.

### Article XIX – Content of Agreement

The terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement represent the full and complete understanding and commitment between the Board and the Federation. Both parties acknowledge that during the negotiations which resulted in this Agreement, each had the unlimited right and opportunity to make demands and proposals upon the other party. All understanding and agreements arrived at after the exercise of this right and opportunity are set forth in this Agreement. The parties each voluntarily and unqualifiedly waive any rights which might otherwise exist under law to negotiate over any matter during the term of this Agreement, and each agrees that the other shall not be obligated to bargain collectively with respect to topics which have been incorporated into this collective bargaining agreement or were negotiated out of this collective bargaining agreement, during the term of this Agreement, except the parties may mutually agree to bargain collectively over any matter. Each party acknowledges that a continuing obligation to bargain will exist for mandatory topics of bargaining that are not set forth in this collective bargaining agreement when changes are contemplated that affect these mandatory topics of bargaining. Subject matters not referred to in this Agreement or statutes applicable to matters covered by this Agreement shall not be considered as part of the Agreement and remain exclusive Board and/or Administration prerogatives.

## BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DAMIANSVILLE SCHOOL DIST #62

## DAMIANSVILLE FEDERATION OF TEACHERS, LOCAL 06600 IFT/AFT, AFL-CIO

		/	
President	Date	President	Date
	/		
Secretary	Date	Secretary	Date

## APPENDIX A

2024-2025		2% Years/1.75% Education	BASE	\$38,113	
	BS	BS+12	BS + 24	MS	MS + 12
0	\$38,113.00	\$38,779.98	\$39,458.63	\$40,149.15	\$40,851.76
1	\$38,875.26	\$39,555.58	\$40,247.80	\$40,952.14	\$41,668.80
2	\$39,652.77	\$40,346.69	\$41,052.76	\$41,771.18	\$42,502.17
3	\$40,445.82	\$41,153.62	\$41,873.81	\$42,606.60	\$43,352.22
4	\$41,254.74	\$41,976.69	\$42,711.29	\$43,458.73	\$44,219.2
5	\$42,079.83	\$42,816.23	\$43,565.51	\$44,327.91	\$45,103.6
6	\$42,921.43	\$43,672.55	\$44,436.82	\$45,214.47	\$46,005.7
7	\$43,779.86	\$44,546.00	\$45,325.56	\$46,118.76	\$46,925.8
8	\$44,655.45	\$45,436.92	\$46,232.07	\$47,041.13	\$47,864.3
9	\$45,548.56	\$46,345.66	\$47,156.71	\$47,981.95	\$48,821.6
10	\$46,459.53	\$47,272.58	\$48,099.85	\$48,941.59	\$49,798.0
11	\$47,388.73	\$48,218.03	\$49,061.84	\$49,920.43	\$50,794.0
12	\$48,336.50	\$49,182.39	\$50,043.08	\$50,918.83	\$51,809.9
13	\$49,303.23	\$50,166.04	\$51,043.94	\$51,937.21	\$52,846.1
14	\$50,289.29	\$51,169.36	\$52,064.82	\$52,975.95	\$53,903.0
15	\$51,295.08	\$52,192.74	\$53,106.12	\$54,035.47	\$54,981.0
16	\$52,320.98	\$53,236.60	\$54,168.24	\$55,116.18	\$56,080.7
17	\$53,367.40	\$54,301.33	\$55,251.60	\$56,218.51	\$57,202.3
18	\$54,434.75	\$55,387.36	\$56,356.64	\$57,342.88	\$58,346.3
19	\$55,523.44	\$56,495.10	\$57,483.77	\$58,489.73	\$59,513.3
20	\$56,633.91	\$57,625.01	\$58,633.44	\$59,659.53	\$60,703.5
21	\$57,766.59	\$58,777.51	\$59,806.11	\$60,852.72	\$61,917.6
22	\$58,921.92	\$59,953.06	\$61,002.24	\$62,069.77	\$63,156.0
23	\$60,100.36	\$61,152.12	\$62,222.28	\$63,311.17	\$64,419.1
24	\$61,302.37	\$62,375.16	\$63,466.73	\$64,577.39	\$65,707.5
25	\$62,528.42	\$63,622.66	\$64,736.06	\$65,868.94	\$67,021.6
26	\$63,778.98	\$64,895.12	\$66,030.78	\$67,186.32	\$68,362.0
27	\$65,054.56	\$66,193.02	\$67,351.40	\$68,530.05	\$69,729.3
28	\$66,355.66	\$67,516.88	\$68,698.42	\$69,900.65	\$71,123.9
29	\$67,682.77	\$68,867.22	\$70,072.39	\$71,298.66	\$72,546.3
30	\$69,036.42	\$70,244.56	\$71,473.84	\$72,724.63	\$73,997.3
31	\$70,417.15	\$71,649.45	\$72,903.32	\$74,179.13	\$75,477.2
32	\$71,825.50	\$73,082.44	\$74,361.38	\$75,662.71	\$76,986.8
33	\$73,262.01	\$74,544.09	\$75,848.61	\$77,175.96	\$78,526.5
34	\$74,727.25	\$76,034.97	\$77,365.58	\$78,719.48	\$80,097.0
35	\$76,221.79	\$77,555.67	\$78,912.90	\$80,293.87	\$81,699.0

2025-2026	2% Years/1.75% Education	BASE	\$39,447		
	BS	BS+12	BS + 24	MS	MS + 12
0	\$39,446.96	\$40,137.28	\$40,839.68	\$41,554.37	\$42,281.57
1	\$40,235.89	\$40,940.02	\$41,656.47	\$42,385.46	\$43,127.21
2	\$41,040.61	\$41,758.82	\$42,489.60	\$43,233.17	\$43,989.75
3	\$41,861.42	\$42,594.00	\$43,339.39	\$44,097.83	\$44,869.55
4	\$42,698.65	\$43,445.88	\$44,206.18	\$44,979.79	\$45,766.94
5	\$43,552.63	\$44,314.80	\$45,090.31	\$45,879.39	\$46,682.28
6	\$44,423.68	\$45,201.09	\$45,992.11	\$46,796.97	\$47,615.92
7	\$45,312.15	\$46,105.11	\$46,911.95	\$47,732.91	\$48,568.24
8	\$46,218.39	\$47,027.22	\$47,850.19	\$48,687.57	\$49,539.60
9	\$47,142.76	\$47,967.76	\$48,807.20	\$49,661.32	\$50,530.40
10	\$48,085.62	\$48,927.12	\$49,783.34	\$50,654.55	\$51,541.00
11	\$49,047.33	\$49,905.66	\$50,779.01	\$51,667.64	\$52,571.82
12	\$50,028.28	\$50,903.77	\$51,794.59	\$52,700.99	\$53,623.26
13	\$51,028.84	\$51,921.85	\$52,830.48	\$53,755.01	\$54,695.73
14	\$52,049.42	\$52,960.28	\$53,887.09	\$54,830.11	\$55,789.64
15	\$53,090.41	\$54,019.49	\$54,964.83	\$55,926.72	\$56,905.43
16	\$54,152.22	\$55,099.88	\$56,064.13	\$57,045.25	\$58,043.54
17	\$55,235.26	\$56,201.88	\$57,185.41	\$58,186.15	\$59,204.41
18	\$56,339.97	\$57,325.91	\$58,329.12	\$59,349.88	\$60,388.50
19	\$57,466.76	\$58,472.43	\$59,495.70	\$60,536.88	\$61,596.27
20	\$58,616.10	\$59,641.88	\$60,685.61	\$61,747.61	\$62,828.20
21	\$59,788.42	\$60,834.72	\$61,899.33	\$62,982.57	\$64,084.76
22	\$60,984.19	\$62,051.41	\$63,137.31	\$64,242.22	\$65,366.46
23	\$62,203.87	\$63,292.44	\$64,400.06	\$65,527.06	\$66,673.78
24	\$63,447.95	\$64,558.29	\$65,688.06	\$66,837.60	\$68,007.26
25	\$64,716.91	\$65,849.46	\$67,001.82	\$68,174.35	\$69,367.41
26	\$66,011.25	\$67,166.45	\$68,341.86	\$69,537.84	\$70,754.75
27	\$67,331.47	\$68,509.77	\$69,708.70	\$70,928.60	\$72,169.85
28	\$68,678.10	\$69,879.97	\$71,102.87	\$72,347.17	\$73,613.25
29	\$70,051.67	\$71,277.57	\$72,524.93	\$73,794.11	\$75,085.5 <sup>2</sup>
30	\$71,452.70	\$72,703.12	\$73,975.43	\$75,270.00	\$76,587.22
31	\$72,881.75	\$74,157.18	\$75,454.93	\$76,775.40	\$78,118.97
32	\$74,339.39	\$75,640.33	\$76,964.03	\$78,310.90	\$79,681.34
33	\$75,826.18	\$77,153.13	\$78,503.31	\$79,877.12	\$81,274.97
34	\$77,342.70	\$78,696.20	\$80,073.38	\$81,474.66	\$82,900.47
35	\$78,889.55	\$80,270.12	\$81,674.85	\$83,104.16	\$84,558.48

2026-2027	2% Years/1.75% Education	BASE	\$40,828		
	BS	BS+12	BS + 24	MS	MS + 12
0	\$40,827.65	\$41,542.13	\$42,269.12	\$43,008.83	\$43,761.48
1	\$41,644.20	\$42,372.97	\$43,114.50	\$43,869.00	\$44,636.71
2	\$42,477.08	\$43,220.43	\$43,976.79	\$44,746.38	\$45,529.44
3	\$43,326.62	\$44,084.84	\$44,856.32	\$45,641.31	\$46,440.03
4	\$44,193.16	\$44,966.54	\$45,753.45	\$46,554.14	\$47,368.83
5	\$45,077.02	\$45,865.87	\$46,668.52	\$47,485.22	\$48,316.21
6	\$45,978.56	\$46,783.18	\$47,601.89	\$48,434.92	\$49,282.53
7	\$46,898.13	\$47,718.85	\$48,553.93	\$49,403.62	\$50,268.18
8	\$47,836.09	\$48,673.22	\$49,525.01	\$50,391.69	\$51,273.55
9	\$48,792.82	\$49,646.69	\$50,515.51	\$51,399.53	\$52,299.02
10	\$49,768.67	\$50,639.62	\$51,525.82	\$52,427.52	\$53,345.00
11	\$50,764.04	\$51,652.42	\$52,556.33	\$53,476.07	\$54,411.90
12	\$51,779.33	\$52,685.46	\$53,607.46	\$54,545.59	\$55,500.14
13	\$52,814.91	\$53,739.17	\$54,679.61	\$55,636.50	\$56,610.14
14	\$53,871.21	\$54,813.96	\$55,773.20	\$56,749.23	\$57,742.34
15	\$54,948.63	\$55,910.24	\$56,888.66	\$57,884.22	\$58,897.19
16	\$56,047.61	\$57,028.44	\$58,026.44	\$59,041.90	\$60,075.13
17	\$57,168.56	\$58,169.01	\$59,186.97	\$60,222.74	\$61,276.64
18	\$58,311.93	\$59,332.39	\$60,370.71	\$61,427.19	\$62,502.17
19	\$59,478.17	\$60,519.04	\$61,578.12	\$62,655.74	\$63,752.2 <sup>2</sup>
20	\$60,667.73	\$61,729.42	\$62,809.68	\$63,908.85	\$65,027.26
21	\$61,881.09	\$62,964.01	\$64,065.88	\$65,187.03	\$66,327.80
22	\$63,118.71	\$64,223.29	\$65,347.19	\$66,490.77	\$67,654.36
23	\$64,381.08	\$65,507.75	\$66,654.14	\$67,820.59	\$69,007.45
24	\$65,668.71	\$66,817.91	\$67,987.22	\$69,177.00	\$70,387.59
25	\$66,982.08	\$68,154.27	\$69,346.97	\$70,560.54	\$71,795.3
26	\$68,321.72	\$69,517.35	\$70,733.90	\$71,971.75	\$73,231.25
27	\$69,688.16	\$70,907.70	\$72,148.58	\$73,411.18	\$74,695.88
28	\$71,081.92	\$72,325.85	\$73,591.55	\$74,879.41	\$76,189.80
29	\$72,503.56	\$73,772.37	\$75,063.39	\$76,376.99	\$77,713.59
30	\$73,953.63	\$75,247.82	\$76,564.65	\$77,904.53	\$79,267.86
31	\$75,432.70	\$76,752.77	\$78,095.95	\$79,462.63	\$80,853.22
32	\$76,941.35	\$78,287.83	\$79,657.86	\$81,051.88	\$82,470.29
33	\$78,480.18	\$79,853.58	\$81,251.02	\$82,672.92	\$84,119.69
34	\$80,049.78	\$81,450.66	\$82,876.04	\$84,326.37	\$85,802.09
35	\$81,650.78	\$83,079.67	\$84,533.56	\$86,012.90	\$87,518.13

## Appendix B

## Damiansville Federation of Teachers, Local #06600 Supplemental Pay Schedule

Math Team	\$200 per year
Spelling Bee	\$200 per year
Student Council Sponsor	\$25 per hour for work outside their normal workday (as defined by Article X, Sections B and D herein) with a maximum of \$1250 total for this position.
Scholar Bowl	\$25 per hour for work outside their normal workday (as defined by Article X, Sections B and D herein) with a maximum of \$1250 total for this position.

# Appendix C

Damiansville School District 62

١.	Grievant Name:	
١١.	Section of Contract Violated:	
III.	Situation Given Rise to Grievance:	
IV.	Remedy Sought:	
Subn	mitted by:	
Signo	ature/Title	Date